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MEMORANDUM


TO:		WIC Authorized Farmers

FROM: 		Montana WIC Program

DATE: 		December 18, 2024

SUBJECT: 	Details on Farmer Transactions using the Healthy Together app and Advantages

As we continue our preparations for our eFMNP program this coming summer, we wish to share with you details on farmer eFMNP transactions using the Healthy Together app and what you can do as a farmer in the app.

Once you successfully download the app and complete setup, authorization steps, and the required training you will be able to complete a transaction by scanning a QR code presented by a WIC customer at your farm stand without the necessity of accepting a paper FMNP benefit.  This means you will no longer be required to use a FMNP stamp or take the benefit to your local bank for processing.  Additionally, you will be able to manage your transaction history in the app, complete all your required farmer training and application processes using the app, and can have multiple cashiers on one account.

For convenience we are including a step-by-step eFMNP Guide that provides detailed steps to set up your account in the app and flyer detailing advantages for using the app at your farm stand.

The app will be available to download in April and you can expect to hear from your local WIC clinics for training information this spring.

We are excited to partner with you in our transition to this fresh approach to our farmers’ market program!



If you have any questions about our upcoming transition to eFMNP, please reach out to our Montana WIC Program for more information. 1-800-433-4298.
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